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5 November 2020 
 
Our Reference: AIE/02-20 
Your Reference: FPL/642/02744 
 
By email only 
 
Mr FP Logue 
fred.logue@fplogue.com 
 

Re: Internal Review AIE request 02-20 

Dear Mr Logue 
 
I refer to your e-mail of 4 November 2020.  
 
Terms of Use 
 
I note that you do not accept the terms on which NSAI permit you to view the Records at NSAI Head 
Office. 
 
NSAI is not in a position to offer you examination facilities in respect of the Records otherwise than 
in accordance with those terms, which we consider are compliant with the AIE Regulations and are 
necessary to protect the intellectual property of third parties. 
 
Charges 
 
Copies of the Records will not be made available on the basis of a copying charge of €0.04 per page. 
As explained in previous correspondence and as published on the NSAI website under “Access to 
Information on the Environment – AIE Requests”, where a request for access to information refers 
to NSAI publications (as is the case here), the requester will be directed to where these publications 
are available for purchase on the NSAI webstore, and the applicable charges will apply. The fees 
charged for purchasing copies of the Records are compliant with the AIE Regulations, and are a 
result of the fact that the Records contain the intellectual property of third parties. 
 
Conclusion 
 
In relation to the last paragraph of your letter, please note in situ examination is not being “refused” 
by NSAI. It is being granted and facilitated on lawful terms.  
 
However, we understand from your correspondence that you do not intend to travel tomorrow to 
NSAI Head Office to view the Records in the circumstances as outlined above, and we note your 
position. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Justin Tallon 
Manager – Standards Publication and Support 
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